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APPENDIX B
 

From: Jennifer Barrett <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 11:52 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Cc: Craig Bellringer <Craig.Bellringer@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Application for a Premises Licence- Sweet Peppa, 614 Lordship Lane, Wood Green,
London N22 5JH (WK/571737)
 
Dear Licensing Team
 
Further to the representation made by Craig (Noise Team), as attached please include
in any premises licence granted the agreed conditions in the attachment. We have
noted concerns raised by residents regarding street drinking and the potential for
antisocial behaviour and/ or public nuisance if control measures are not implemented.
We have confirmed and agreed conditions we expect to address this (as per the
attached).
 
The premises has an external yard area to the rear of the premises. I request the
following condition is also added to the premises licence if granted to safeguard the
amenity of neighbouring residents.
 
Condition: At no time and for no purpose should customers be permitted to use the rear,
external area of the premises.
 
 
Yours sincerely
 
 
 
Jennifer Barrett
Noise and Nuisance Manager
M : 07989 223 970
 
jennifer.barrett@haringey.gov.uk
www.haringey.gov.uk / twitter@haringeycouncil / facebook.com/haringeycouncil
Online services: Report It / Contact Frontline / do it online
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Re: Sweet Peppa

		From

		rachel powell

		To

		Craig Bellringer

		Recipients

		Craig.Bellringer@haringey.gov.uk



Hi Craig 

I support all of these rules. Thank you 



Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone






On Friday, July 14, 2023, 3:48 pm, Craig Bellringer <Craig.Bellringer@haringey.gov.uk> wrote:



Hi Rachel, 



 



Please see the proposed additional conditions for the premises licence. 



 





THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER





CCTV camera will be installed on the premises.



Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside.



Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.



Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including any outside smoking areas.



Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image.



Provide good quality images - colour during opening times



Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality.



Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and retention.



Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue during times open to the public.



Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. Copies must be available within a reasonable time to Police on request.



Alcohol will not be sold to drunken or violent persons.



No alcohol shall be offered for consumption or the benefit patrons on the street outside the premises.



 





THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE





 



The Premises Licence holder shall instruct delivery riders and drivers collecting pre-ordered hot food not to cause a noise nuisance when making deliveries or whilst waiting outside the premises for collections.  



 



Dealing with complaints



A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints received from neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the complainant’s name, location, date time and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This record must be made available at all times for inspection by council officers



 



 





THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN





Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one of the following:



*	A valid passport

*	A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

*	A proof of age standard card system

*	A citizen card, supported by the Home Office



 



. 



If you support this please email me back saying you confirm with these. 



 



Regards 



 



 



Craig Bellringer



Noise and Nusiance Officer 



Neighbourhoods & Environments 



 







 



1st Floor, New River House, 225 High Road, London, N22 7TR 



 



T. 



M 07971367858



Craig.Bellringer@haringey.gov.uk



www.haringey.gov.uk



twitter@haringeycouncil



facebook.com/haringeycouncil



 



Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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